








From: Botham Phil GBJH

Sent: 12 August 2018 21:22

To: Cook Andy GBJH <Andy.Cook @SYNGENTA.COM>
Cc: Jon Heylings

Subject: FW: Paraquat

Andy
Can you help with Jon's enquiry?

Phi

From: Jon Heylings

Sent: 10 August 2018 13:42

To: Botham Phil GBJH <phil.hotham@syngenta.com>
Subject: Paraquat

Hi Phil,

Greetings from DTL. | am working on a project for the Department of Health related to the treatment of paraquat
poisoning, and have a question for Syngenta on a component added as an alerting agent to the original Gramoxone
product.

| still have a lot of my old personal files with details on the PP796 emetic and stenching agent that were added to the
product in the 1970s to prevent human poisoning. However, | cannot find much about the nature of the blue/green dye
that ICI added to the product. | seem to recall it was Alcian Blue, originally made by IClI and still used as a histological
stain for mucins. It just states blue/green “colorant” in the FAO specification and US EPA R.E.D. documents in the
sections on the composition of paraquat products.

| vaguely recall, you mentioning that it was Dan Ashdown who was looking after paraquat or there may be someone else
in the Stewardship area at Guildford or Greensboro that would be able to help. If you can point me in the right direction
that would be great.

Many thanks

Jon JHeylings
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